

From: [Ashley Hawkins](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Matt Abee](#); [Kim Smith](#); [Margaret Marks](#); [Emmanuel Ferguson](#); [Jerry Theos](#); [Gordon Hay](#)
Subject: For Filing - First Motion for an Extension - Jackson v. Candelabra (No. 2025-002197)
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2026 1:09:20 PM
Attachments: [2026.07.01 Ltr to COA re Motion for Extension to file Reply \(Candelabra\).pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Ms. Kitchings,

Attached for filing please find Defendant-Appellants' First Motion for an Extension to file their reply to Plaintiff-Respondent's Initial Brief. All counsel of record are copied on this email, and the filing fee for this motion is being hand-delivered to the Court today.

Please let me know what else you may need.

Thank you,
Ashley



ASHLEY HAWKINS **SENIOR ASSOCIATE**

ashley.hawkins@nelsonmullins.com

LIBERTY CENTER | SUITE 600

151 MEETING STREET | CHARLESTON, SC 29401

T 843.853.5200 F 843.722.8700

NELSONMULLINS.COM [VCARD](#) [VIEW BIO](#)

Confidentiality Notice

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone (800-237-2000) or reply to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message.